

Nimesh Sangani

From: Basil Yap <byap@ncaerox.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2026 3:54 PM
To: Nimesh Sangani
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Fw: Request for Info - File # 0024-EX-CR-2026

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

Nimesh - Can you approve just the M1220 license? We are no longer using the radar in Clemmons (M1350). This is a recent development.

I apologize for this change.

Basil Yap
President, AeroX

[Book to meet with me](#)

This email and any relevant attachments may include confidential and/or proprietary information. Any distribution or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) or other than for the intended purpose(s) is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: oetech@fcc.gov <oetech@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2026 1:17 PM
To: Basil Yap <byap@ncaerox.com>
Subject: Request for Info - File # 0024-EX-CR-2026



[FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)

Office of Engineering and Technology

□

To: Basil Yap, AeroX
byap@ncaerox.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Nimesh.Sangani@fcc.gov

Applicant: AeroX
File Number: 0024-EX-CR-2026
Correspondence Reference Number: 102361
Date of Original Email: 05/21/2026

The attached exhibit is for M1220. Where is the FAA approval for the M1350? Please send me a direct email to inform me once you have submitted the FAA approval for M1350.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 05/21/2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.